
From:                                 Βασιλική Ποτούλη
Sent:                                  26 Dec 2021 11:55:19 +0200
To:                                      protokollo@central.ntua.gr
Subject:                             FW: Paphos, Cyprus, ESCC 2022: 9th International Conference on 
Energy, Sustainability and Climate Crisis [Call for Abstracts]
 
 
From: ESCC Conference [mailto:infoescc@uth.gr] 
Sent: Sunday, December 26, 2021 8:16 AM
To: vapotou@central.ntua.gr
Subject: Paphos, Cyprus, ESCC 2022: 9th International Conference on Energy, Sustainability 
and Climate Crisis [Call for Abstracts]
 
ESCC either with physical or virtual participation!

 
“9th International Conference on Energy, 

Sustainability and Climate Crisis”
ESCC 2022

 

The day has come!
 
It will take place in Paphos City, Cyprus, on August 29 - 31, 2022 for Regular 
Presentations & Poster Demonstration and on September  1 - 2, 2022 for 
Round Tables ONLY for Invited Researchers, either with physical or virtual 
participation, under the auspices of the University of Florida, the University of 
Thessaly, the Rutgers University, the Cyprus University of Technology, the 
BRNO University of Technology, the Qatar University and the Coimbra Business 
School | ISCAC. The conference aims on bringing together leading experts in 
the fields of Energy, Sustainability and Climate Change as well as optimization 
and computational methods to discuss recent advancements and trending 
topics. 
 

60893/21/B14 - 27/12/2021

https://u13577419.ct.sendgrid.net/ls/click?upn=F3ftp9WAoPWBWM8i9IaA-2F3Ef1g-2F8MyDZKE0arfDpU3fjhlrEh6zusY8G4LNwuO9qpYXWU8pdclq6hsCxmenvf0itsFLkE5peWpmNKXXkUpnUisYZL-2BazsyXAkPsBCtUAZall5SjFKxM6-2FmisOXZTWIhKepag1lbTWbj-2BLsfXOh0-3D3jer_ZdaWFmE1g3YQLYCdLA0MOObShkK9CHvZN51XIW4rOkOgxL52KXRSZx6jAxBfcKz2JxiVI-2FQOV9XQe3TcOBEivAuYVl7Hxt-2B-2BZfrShGwc-2BeqmERF-2BqskWUMweB1sUp3Y2MPwCLWm-2FeGqzeASRFdSWJ0m1CsMXok9Wg5wxI-2F7j6ZWa-2FGGYk2bRy5b7UlMpZ1NtLwGesgiMEFevfD7d9EvTmalMc33XfdBi33PBHHtfq2Y-3D


 
The topics of the conference include, but are certainly not 

limited to the following subjects:
 

 Energy Systems 

 Energy Efficiency 

 Emissions 

 Fuels 

 Sustainability in Supply Chain 

 Multi-objective Optimization 

 Renewable Energy 

 Linear and Nonlinear Optimization 

 Integer and Combinatorial Optimization 

 Convex and Nonsmooth Optimization 



 

 Global Optimization 

 Semi-definite Programming 

 Semi-infinite Programming 

 Stochastic Optimization 

 Complementarity and Variational Inequality Problems 

 Network Optimization 

 Scheduling Problems 

 Life Cycle Assessment 



 Optimal Control 

 Automatic Differentiation 

 

 Optimization Software 

 Decision Making 

 Decision Support Systems 

 Multi-criteria Analysis 

 Vulnerability 

 Sustainability & Stochasticity 



 Transportation 

 Logistics, Maritime and Air Transportation 

 Energy & Environment 

 Power Systems 

 

 Power Generation and Trading 

 Electricity Risk Management and Competition in Electricity 
Markets 

 Process Optimization 

 Synthesis, Design and Operation 



 Energy Economics 

 Carbon Capture 

 

 
 
ESCC 2022 Special Issues
 

 

 
Energy Systems,

Editors-in-Chief: Dr. P.M. Pardalos & Dr. Q.P. Zheng
 

 
SN Operations Research Forum, 

https://u13577419.ct.sendgrid.net/ls/click?upn=F3ftp9WAoPWBWM8i9IaA-2F3Ef1g-2F8MyDZKE0arfDpU3fjhlrEh6zusY8G4LNwuO9qChgL-2Fof-2B40SLpNkBpJy8sMptVPxoY1LxCxA4LT9voKPeVZZLPHm7-2B2w5xwhQkDgteyBQeM-2BfrnPPL-2FxYla0afTX-2FlewDDmINyz9WPCXH5htlhWG0i9RAeheACFjOHfWyLHq6vBJph6mzok4pxZe-2BuA-3D-3DCkFD_ZdaWFmE1g3YQLYCdLA0MOObShkK9CHvZN51XIW4rOkOgxL52KXRSZx6jAxBfcKz2JxiVI-2FQOV9XQe3TcOBEivChgMD-2Bx-2Byt4XcbvdQwFsfszldRRtYDLWCpo09uMag6Y7W11EK774avoISuMw8HdETTNxO6KUAnSsAHJ2h3rGEQx4-2BFQYawqhEAQzCsAGYCUq1U-2B-2BQ9evqeVylqKrCybz38K9dOhu9x4y1Y79U-2Fjpjs-3D
https://u13577419.ct.sendgrid.net/ls/click?upn=F3ftp9WAoPWBWM8i9IaA-2F3Ef1g-2F8MyDZKE0arfDpU3fjhlrEh6zusY8G4LNwuO9qChgL-2Fof-2B40SLpNkBpJy8sMptVPxoY1LxCxA4LT9voKOWXSXCg0-2FgmlzYJ8V4QGrL3guSXLpm6VcsMbieICMnE5cs6qMvYEnXxN-2BPHRTy0ZlUB-2B0XGftvIR5WAF-2BcuRl4IgmOpB30-2BDSDh6fGINGtmw-3D-3DJiHR_ZdaWFmE1g3YQLYCdLA0MOObShkK9CHvZN51XIW4rOkOgxL52KXRSZx6jAxBfcKz2JxiVI-2FQOV9XQe3TcOBEivE2LJ9t1C60lxjV2U0FzZlwUwrnAOSN98CaJwkoa4CpTD9JPEDtV2-2ByzCcUxWkFuqgQ-2F-2FMtbTyEJSsaq9fSnGZhRvop0qrR343nEVqxTAd35JqL1iehK8AYvkitng4w7smsi266WrPVA36oxnp8OK1U-3D


Editor-in-Chief: Dr. Marco Lübbecke & Dr. Panos M. Pardalos
 

 

Submit an Abstract limited to 300 - 500 words
We kindly ask to avoid the use of complicated notation or mathematical formulas that 

cannot be written in plain text.
About Poster Demonstration: The author is responsible for 

printing poster (banner) size A0. 

 

Download Abstract Template  

 

Submit Your Abstract!  

 

Important Deadlines
Abstract Submissions: 31 May 2022

Notification of Acceptance: 15 June 2022

Early Bird Registration: 

26 June 2022

Late Bird Registration:
29 July 2022

 

Submission & Registration Info  
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